HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING
8727 N. Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL, 61615

Wednesday, March 20th, 2024
5:15 PM

-AGENDA-

—

. Roll Call
2. Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. Approval of the February 21st, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
4. Review of Bills
a. February 2024
5. Financial Report
a. February 2024
Director's Report

New Business

© N o

Pending Business

9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
11.Correspondence

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting,
please contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M.,
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2024 HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA, IL

61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:17 PM by Chairman Yates.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:
OTHERS PRESENT:

INTRODUCTIONS:

MOTION TO CONVENE INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Brian Tibbs, Kris Goergen, Kevin Yates, Joel
Dickerson, Emily Cabhill

Robert johnson, Karen Burnett, Lorelei Cox

Katie Van Cleve, Karen Rodgers, Shelby
Martin, Caria Bouvier

None
Attorney Bill Streator

Director Van Cleve introduced the HISRA
staff who were present at the meeting,
Shelby Martin, Program Coordinator of
HISRA, and Carla Bouvier, HISRA
Administrative Assistant, to the board.

Consideration of a motion to convene into
Executive Session under the lilincis Open
Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1); The
Appointment, Employment, Compensation,
Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal or
Specific Employees of the Public Body; AND;
2c(11): Litigation, when an action against,
affecting or on behalf of the particular
public body has been filed and is pending
before a court or administrative tribunal, or
when HISRA finds that an action is probable
or imminent, in which case the basis for the
finding must be recorded and entered into
the minutes of the closed meeting.

A motion to convene into Executive Session
was made by Trustee Dickerson, and
seconded by Trustee Tibbs at 5:20pm. Roll
call vote.

NVOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve, Shelby Martin, and Carla Bouvier leave the meeting at

5:20pm.

Director Van Cleve joins the closed session meeting at 5:44pm.

A motion was made by Chairman Yates to
adjourn the closed session at 5:54pm.
Trustee Tibbs seconded this motion. Roll
call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

A motion was made to reconvene the
regular board meeting session by Trustee
Goergen at 5:55pm. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Tibbs. Roll call vote.
Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: O

Motion Approved

Shelby Martin and Carla Bouvier joins the regular board meeting session at

5:55pm.

DISCUSSION UPON
RECONVENING MEETING:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

W REVIEW OF BILLS:

Upon reconvening the regular board
meeting session, a discussion was had
between HISRA staff and the HISRA Board of
Trustees pertaining to the HISRA visitor
policy, administrative procedures, and
waitlist and registration policies.

The minutes of the November 2023 meeting
were reviewed. Motion to approve was
made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded by
Trustee Cabhill. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for November 2023,
December 2023, and January 2024 were
reviewed. Motion to approve as presented
was made by Trustee Tibbs and seconded
by Trustee Goergen. Roll call vote.

/NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



FINANCIAL REPORT:

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

Summary of the financial report for
November 2023, December 2023, and
January 2024 were reviewed. Motion to
approve as presented was made by
Trustee Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Goergen. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve announced that
Winter/ Spring programming opened up
for registration on December 15", and
that Camp registration opened up for
HISRA residents on February 6", and
HISRA non-residents on February 13*". A
camp parent information night was held
at the end of January for new families
to attend to find out more about HISRA
camps. HISRA is continuing to assess
camp waitlists and serve as many
residents as possible.

Trustee Dickerson asked if the week of
priority registration for HISRA residents
created more work than normal, to
which Director Van Cleve replied that
there were a few glitches on RecTrac,
but registration otherwise went well.

Trustee Dickerson then asked if there
were any calls/ complaints about camp
priority registration, and Director Van
Cleve mentioned that there was one
parent of a long-time participant from
Metamora who has worried about her
son not getting in to camp, as they are
non-residents. This parent is advocating
for Metamora Park District to become a

ANOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



HISRA Member Park District. Trustee
Dickerson mentioned that it is a similar
situation to Dunlap - as many of
HISRA’s participants live in the Dunlap
area. Director Van Cleve noted that
since HISRA does not provide Member
District Transportation to camps,
Metamora would be the only district
without paratransit - something which
many HISRA participants rely on to get
to programming and camps.

- Director Van Cleve reported that FOCUS
participants have begun their
production of merchandise to sell at the
Picket Fence in Chillicothe and the
Moonlight Coalition Store in the airport.
Items will have a QR code on them so
that FOCUS participants and staff can
see where in the world their
merchandise has travelled. The items
were made using a sublimation printer,
heat press, Cricut and original artwork
by participants. The income made by
selling merchandise at these stores will
help fund some of the costs associated
with the FOCUS program. Director Van
Cleve gave her thanks to Shelby Martin
and Ginger West for making this project
happen.

- Special Olympics Basketball advanced
to state, with Team Lightning and a
Basketball Skills athlete competing in
the State Championships in March.
Specia! Olympics Aquatics and Track
and Field commenced training this
month.

- HISRA is seeking to hire for a number
of seasonal and year-round positions,
due to camp starting in a few months.

NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Trustee Dickerson asked if there were
any new updates on the roof repair of
the HISRA building. Director Van Cleve
responded that the roofing company is
waiting for drier, warmer weather
before beginning the project, but is
otherwise on schedule.

Trustee Dickerson mentioned that he is
helping HISRA write a grant for the
Morton County Board to fund
equipment for HISRA's Special Olympics
training program.

NEW BUSINESS: 2024 Meeting Calendar

A calendar of dates for regular HISRA
board meetings was presented to the
board for review.

A motion to approve the 2024 Meeting
Calendar as outlined was made by Trustee
Dickerson and seconded by Chairman
Yates. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

HISRA Board Chair

A review of HISRA's board chairperson and
vice-chairperson for 2024 was made.

A motion to nominate Emily Cabhill as
HISRA Board Chairperson and Brian Tibbs
as Vice-Chairperson by Trustee Dickerson,
and seconded by Trustee Yates. Roll call
vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

PENDING BUSINESS: None
NOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Submitted by:

None

None

A motion to adjourn was made by Vice-
Chairman Tibbs and seconded by Trustee
Yates at 6:34 PM. Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 5; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Karen Rodgers, Secretary

VOLUMES/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2024/MINUTES/FEBRUARY 2024 MINUTES.DOCX



Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association

Comparative Income Statement
Month Ending February 29, 2024

2023 2023 % of
Actuals Budget Budget
Administration Revenues:

Peoria Taxes $0.00 $427,000.00 0.00%

Morton Reimbursement $0.00  $130,700.00 0.00%

Chillicothe Reimbursement $0.00 $62,000.00 0.00%

Washinglon Taxes $0.00 $74,500.00 0.00%

Cash Over/Short -

V8! AR Over/Shor ($841.00) $0.00 =

Class Fees $28,172.00 $156,000.00 18.06%

Inclusion Fees -

Vending -

Donations $400.00 $30,000.00 1.33%

Interest Income $0.00 $0.00 -

Reimbursement $282.00 $0.00 -

Grants $0.00 $0.00 -
Total Revenues: $28,013.00  $880,200.00 3.18%
Administration Expenditures:

Full Time Payroll $25,116.865 $230,000.00 10.92%

Pari Time Payroll $15,703.39  $165,000.00 9.52%

Longevity $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

Weliness $0.00 $800.00 0.00%

Program Supplies $4,450.82 $58,000.00 7.67%

Postage $34.74 $1,500.00 2.32%

Gasoline $303.44 $9,500.00 3.19%

Office Supplies $158.34 $7,500.00 2.11%

Printing $1,023.24 $2,500.00 40.93%

Administrative Expense $7.134.58 $68,629.00 10.40%

Payroll Maintenance $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%

Health & Dental $5,938.06 $54,870.00 10.82%

Contractual Services $5,353.93 $32,989.00 16.23%

Training & Conferences $7,160.06 $10,250.00 69.85%

Natural Gas $0.00 $4,981.00 0.00%

Electricity $0.00 $7,200.00 0.00%

Telephone $641.02 $9,000.00 7.12%

Water $61.69 $3,241.50 1.90%

Sewer $0.00 $800.00 0.00%

Service Contra $94.00 $0.00

Insurance §0.00 $10,550.00 0.00%

Advertising $150.00 $500.00 30.00%

Attomey Fees $0.00 $250.00 0.00%

FICA $3,122.74 $30,217.50 10.33%

IMRF $321.57 $1.800.00 17.87%

Refunds $20.00 $250.00 8.00%

Scholarships $1,195.68 $4,000.00 29.89%

Capital Improvement $0.00 $0.00 -

Equipment $1,280.40 $25,000.00 5.12%

Equipment Repair $411.75 $6.000.00 6.86%
Total Expenditures: $79,676.10 $754,928.00 10.55%
Focus Program Revenue:

Program Fee $0.00 $0.00 -

Donations $0.00 $0.00 -

Total Revenue: $0.00 $0.00 -
Focus Program Expenditures:
Program Supply $0.00 $0.00 -
Total Expenditures: $0.00 $0.00 -
2023 2023 % of
Actuals Budget Budget
Camp Free to Be Revenues:

Camp Fees $61,836.00 $100,000.00 61.84%

VSI AR Qver/Short ($49,657.70) $0.00 -

Donations $100.00 $5,000.00 2.00%

Grants $0.00 $0.00 -

Reimbursement $0.00 -
Total Revenues: $12,278.30 $105,000.00 11.69%
Camp Free to Be Expenditures:

Part Time Payroll $0.00 $170,124.00 0.00%

Program Supplies $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

Administrative Expense $0.00 $20,934.00 0.00%

FICA $0.00 $13,014.00 0.00%

Refunds $0.00 $200.00 0.00%

Scholarships $0.00 $8.000.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures: $0.00 $230,272.00 0.00%
Revenues:

Administration $28,013.00 $880,200.00 3.18%

Focus Program $0.00 $0.00 -

Camp Free to Be $1227830  $105,000.00 11.69%
Total Revenues $40,291.30  $985,200.00 4.09%
Expenditures:

Administration $79.676.10 $754,928.00 10.55%

Focus Program $0.00 $0.00 -

Camp Free to Be $0.00 $230,272.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures $79,676.10  $985,200.00 8.09%

Memorial Reserves in PPD Foundation as of 12/31/2023:
Memorial Reserves in PPD as of 12/31/2023:
Undesignated Reserves as of 12/31/2023:

2024
Actuals

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

(52,333.69)
$31,726.40

$115.00
$0.00
$500.00
$5,000.00
$35,007.71

$29,984.09
$16,527.18
$0.00
$0.00
$2,074.52
$0.00
$185.97
$5,100.62
$2,234.37
$2,355.18
$0.00
$10,511.18
$4,275.71
$2,168.91
$330.23
$576.34
$625.13
$193.95
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,916.00
$1,132.23
$189.59
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$111.73
$3,394 54
$84,887.47

$135.00
$1,250.00
$1,385.00

3 X
$3,000.00

2024
Actuals

$73,129.90

($54,901.00)
$0.00
$0.00

$18,228.90

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$2,457.00
$2,457.00

$35,007.71
$1,385.00
18.2

$54,621.61

$84,887.47
$3,000.00

$2.457.00
$90,344 .47

$55,317
$6,694
$608,438

2024
Budget

$455,000.00
$143,848.00
$68,000.00
$80,460.00

$0.00
$190,912.00

$10,000.00
$3,000.00
$1,500.00
$125.000.00
$1,077,720.00

$235,093.00
$201,690.00
$725.00
$900.00
$75,500.00
$1,500.00
$9,500.00
$8,000.00
$7,500.00
$91,058.00
$9,000.00
$77,663.00
$32,989.00
$10,250.00
$4,000.00
$7,200.00
$9,000.00
$3,840.00
$426.00

$12,554.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$33,414.00
$2,436.00
$2,000.00
$3,500.00
$50,000.00
$99,900,00
$10,000.00
$1,001,638.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

2024
Budget

$153,000.00
$0.00
$100.00
$20,000.00
$0.00
$173,100.00

$234,5564.00
$29,610.00
$29,441.00
$17,943.00
$300.00

$12,000.00
$323,848.00

$1.077,720.00
$0.00

$173,100.00
$1,250,820.00

$1,001,638.00
$0.00
$323,848.00
$1,325,486.00

% of
Budget

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

16.62%

1.16%
0.00%
33.33%
4.00%
3.25%

12.75%
8.19%
0.00%
0.00%
2.75%
0.00%
1.96%

63.76%

29.79%
2.59%
0.00%

13.53%

12.96%

21.16%
8.26%
8.00%
6.95%
5.05%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
291.60%
3.39%
7.78%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.11%
33.95%
8.47%

% of
Budget

47.80%

0.00%
0.00%

10.53%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
20.48%
0.76%

3.25%
10.53%
4.37%
8.47%

0.76%
6.82%



| :abed

SVIIVHALVN - VIS TI 40 LYH 001€-01Z&-184-9-H :# junoxy

vZ0Z/20
$6’'19 L68EAY JAS WIVTY - vid 66£01 10000 Araavrd PELSTI0T PAAAT9 HISAS ALIMNIAS SIVIAAINI G9LE00 PLVLIS PZOTI6TT
o FTOT/T0 - SIIIA RIS
000011 P8BSV TYTIOLINYT - v/ 7970110000 PT0TTIT 1L58L6 PINVIIBTPSHTL TYTHOLINYT ST ATdIHL TO04dIAL  0LOLIS
PI0T/10 SOAS
) DNITOADTH/ TV AOWTY
80°8b[ 6£85dV TISVM-V/E $ZZOTI0000 PEOT/61/1 1684610600¢d PINVIOLT TAYES TV.INTWNOAIANG 11D 100749 H00LIS PTOUSIT
YZ0L/T0
6661 17854V - SADIAYAS LANITLNI 1104 10000 $TOT/1/1 1-8900Z¢ PeHIA0rR9Y ANVEQYONE ¢ avoud €1 £6891¢ +TO0T/8/T
¥ZOT/10 - STAIIAYAS
. AINYNALNIVIN
00°0¢ #806dV  LSHd ATHLNOW - v/d 0100110000 FTOT/TI/ 81L9T1 YINVI19L565Cd TOUINGD 1§3d STRVH TO0HAVH 69915 FTOT/T
AS'TYALOVHINOD - VS TI1 HO LUH S0TT-01ZS-18H-9-Y 4 Junoxy
LEPETT 1685V STANHIOME 910110000 LAV TATA PR £00€ L2906 O DIHAVED % SLNIYd YIHOdd 1005dd  9LrLis PTOTIGLT
ONILNIYd - VES T1 A0 LIH T0IZ-0TES-18U~0-Y :# Junody
8068 9685V SYANOL ZIHOT10000 YZOTPIL 100T666£6Y5E TdLTITEELYd 10434 A21440 00440 6EVLIS
YooY 9685V SYANOL ZIY0 110000 FTOTIIT TO0EPPTEEYSE 19LTTEELPd 104d3d 321440 200440 8EvLIS
90°8¢L 9685dY SYANOL ZE0110000 FTOT/EIT 100PPrZF6rsSE LTTEELYd 1049d 921410 200440 LEpLES PUT/6TT
(1Lz6L'1) 1Lgsdy  LTPLLST #Od LIAFYD £¥£0110000 vZ0T/9/T SRECOTHLT <ANON> ANITN TOOFTY 8EELLS
FLT6L'] 1485V SLANIEVD 114 £HE01 10000 $T0L/9/T RRETIOKLI 19LTPLLSEd NN 10011} €TELIS
 ¥IdIAID WOOY
. ‘SAITIOA LANIGVD
£r'799°C 1486dy AT ‘SLANIIYD TTj4 £PEOT 10000 PTOTIT £9PS06ELL LTYLLSHd ANITIY 10010 TTELIS YIOTTUT
$Z0Z/10 - SAIIAMTS
. AYAAITET YdIvm
$6'8S 1z85dv  QF1LLOES ATHINOW £9101 10000 ¥Z0Z/5T/1 LDOT991 VINVIIPLOY DNI NOLLNGIMLSIA (NI SO0TUD  $EBYIS $TOL/RIT
HITddNS HDI14A0 - VIS TI A0 LIH ITIT-011S-18U-9-¥ :# juncdxy
¥8EL1 6£85dV YZOT/10 TaNd 9620110000 $20Z/9/T ¥HZOZ056 NVIPI86T rird SINVE XIM-TIFHS 100X9M  E10L1S ¥I0T/SI/T
ANFIOSYD - VIS T1 4O LYH ZITZ-011S-18H-9-H i# JUunodyy
) SIMIHS DN
88651 8685dV ¥v10d VESIH - v/g POPO110000 FTOTISI/T ££9¢ 1#1588%d L1 LNIHd ® NDISAA LAV 1501 100LSOT 8TSLLS FIOTICTT
STHL 12854V $AOVHIATg F910T 10000 YTOT/TUT 91LTLF09 66TFIoFd SINIWAV 911D SINVS £€9900 #9891S voLm/T
HSVD
5998 88¢dv  ALLAd ASANEWITY £966010000 YOO/ £70Te1 <ANON> HSVD ALLdd YBLE00 $9L91S  €LOZ/IE/TL
ITddNS WVEDO0Ud - VIS TI 4O LHH 101Z-0115-18¥-9-Y # junddody
[1e33(q uj suonnqIsKq suadxy :ad4 ], wonynqrysiq
mpowy # [uip IIIIIY #WYD R/ ANeAU] #0d SUWIBN[/H JOPUIA # JYIA aeq
hom—uowm [eJ2uaf) 0} suonnqgLysI(q mo_au%am
HWd Z¢'€ pgdepN-PiL WHSI e eLod 010adV :# Hoday

vzog/6e/c 9¥ed Buipug
¥20Z/1/zZ ‘oreq Buiues

LOONNAZ :lopuap Buipu3
100000 :dopuep Buielg




Z :abed

ATddNS WVED0Ud-SND0d TOIZ-011S-Z84-9-d # Junony

. SADIANAS
00°¢20C seesdy  UIVATI YT TINIMAS  8TH0110000 ¥ZOT91/T §8LL9 £THES6R (171 SFINVANOD 00did 198500 SSPLIS $TOTI6LT
b B b
SVO ISNVHXT ‘AATVA
) NOILYTNOIIDTY
wirl 1485dV SVO ISAVHXI  ZZEOT10000 YTOTILIL 066ZL0 9EPITIvd SLYVd OLNY VdVN LTVPOO 86TLIS
NALXH “TANNNA
) ‘dNNd ILYSNIANOD
S| otgsdvy  ‘dNNd ALTILL ‘GSOH  L1€0T10000 YT0z/1€/1 €91LI 67954904 VIN0ad -SAIVNAN SEOPO0  1STLIS
86°69 0485V IHOTIQd]  L1€0110000 ve0z/siT 09FL1 T8TISHRd VI¥0ad -SAUVNIN SEOPO0  ZETLIS PIOTIUT
_ $AIIAYES
18'786 I8sdv . MIVTY I TINIIES  0§Z0110000 $TOT//T £65L9 6TSSHIvd QLT STINVINOD 02dId L9RS00 PLOLIS PIOTISIIT
VJTH INAWAINOA - VIS 1L A0 LIH Z019-01SS-T8U-9-¥ # JuUnoxny
. YZOT AMVINYI
00916'C gi85dv HOd STTISAINYOLLY  8LZOTT0000 vZ0TTLT 1/88/98 <ANON> YOUONS IETHO DUFITISSVH 100SSVH ZSELIS FIOTITLT
o £207 ¥GWIDIA YO
00°688°C 1785dV SI93 S.AANAOLLY  L#00T10000 YTOT/RIT 98/58 <ANON> ¥DGONS AgTHD HYAFTISSYH I00SSYH SL691S  £T0Z/1E/TY
SAAA AANMOLLY - VS 11 40 LHH TOLE-0TTS-I8U-Y-Y +# Junoday
#0/10-E7/$0/T1 AVHY
) TYLOV S0L0ES 40012
PECE] pessav 5701 ¥ALVM  96£0110000 $T0Z/9/T ¥Z/10-$0L0€ 620-0090+7  WHLVM NYOIIIWY SIONITTI £00€00 TOELIS PIOTI6UT
LO/Z0-FTI60/10 VY
. YLV 681 ELTSH001T
1919 6185dY -TOI AALVA  TPIOTI0000 $Z0ZITIT PTT0-681EL £00-0090VT  WALVM NVIRIIWY SIONITI £00£00 TT89I5 PLOTRIT
HALVM - VASTIAQ LYH €01£-01ZS-T8U-9-Y 4 JUunodny
81'0Z1 0z8sdv  PTOZ/I0 SAVAI VESIH  0L10110000 YTOZ/3T/1 0ERZTLESSE6 £00-8£10¥T  HOIHAT-SSATAHIM NOZTYIA €ZT600 STRIIS
0T0%1 0z8sdY  FTOZ/10 SAVAI VESIH 010110000 vZ0z/8T1 6T8TLESSEE Z00-8€1047  HOIHAT-SSTTTAIM NOZIFA €TTO00 ¥T891S
) PZOTI0  SWAQOW
SLPLE oTesdv ®SANOHd T1HD  0L10110000 YTOT/BL/ RTRTLESSEH 100-8€10$7  HDIHAT-SSTTIUIM NOZIEAA STTGO0 €T89IS FTOT/ST
ANOHJATAL - VS 11 40 LIH Z0I€-01Z8-18d-9-Y :# junoxny
+Z/81/10
. -£E/8T/T1 0001dAdIND
¥£9LE £08SdV JIELIATL  G1£0110000 YZOT/6TI1 T10vZ6791£LY 820-0090v7 DNILAMIVIA ¥dMOd SIONITTI MIMOJTTT LS1LTS PTOTITTT
ALIDIMLOATA - VIS T AO LAH 101€-01ZS-189-9-Y # 1Ny
PTI0/Z0-PZ10/10
) avad VN1V
€T 0EE £685dY 610590£0ZT SVD 990110000 PTOTSIT ¥Z/10-61089 950-0090Z SIONITTI NIV LTSTO0 68EL1S PTOT/6TT
£20Z ¥39WT23d
. ~(JAS$1 SWYEHL SVD
F9'LST 0iL5dv TVHILLYN €8611-Dd 6L66010000 £20T/0ETT 9TTIE6E P06-6660P7 WANA MIN NOLLVTIZLSNOD TO0AND 88591¢
FZ0/10-ST/10/T1
) Avad TvYNLIY
19'11¢ §185dV 610590€0ZZ SVD  $£00110006  £TOTALTI £TL161069 $Z01-6650+T SIONITTI NTIAWY LZS100 OT89IS  £TOT/OEA
juRomy  #FJuipr U1y # ) Auy/y 3N0AU] #0d FWEN|/# TI0PUIA # JPA Neq
JIPoTT [BIoUdN) 0) suoNQLISI(Y SA[qeled
WA Z§€  pZ-1eN-¥i PLISIC v BLI03] 010adV :# Hoday




¢ :abed

£1°LTS'62 : osuadxy €30, U0
. $394 JAVD
00°ZZI'l PLESEY ANNT AGANNITY  0LT0T10000 A\ rdradrd SLIPRE <ANON> OSSY TWOH SNIFATH/SIDA 8E90TT PYELIS
. 539 JWVD
ooceii T885dV ANNL VO4 ANNITY $8T0T10000 ¥T0TTLUT 5L8Y8E <ANON> OSSY IWOH SNTIATIHI/SIA 8£90TC $SCLIS  £TOTILL
SANNATY - 9LA dINVD TILE0ITS-E8U-9-Y # JUnony
o SNDJ04 YO
00°000'¢ z1ssdv  SNOISSHAS ONIMOOD S £9£0110000 YZOTI6TIT 2008 <ANON> AMAM002 FHIL 100M3HL  LSSLIS
L $N120:d YO
00000°¢ oossdY  SNOISSHS ONINOOD § predup ¥T0Z/6TIT 7008 <ANON> ONI AMEN00D dHL L0900 O¥SLIS PIOZI6TIT
jgnowy  #[uip UIIIIY #Y2U0D ABL/H IN0AU] #0d JWEN/H LIOPUIA # IYIA e
JI8PI'] [BIIUIL) 0] sUCHINLSI( S[qeled
Ad Z$°E pZ-iep-bL PLSI( HIed BU02d 010adV :#woday



¢ .abed

-- p10day jo puy --
€1°LZS'6T : g0, rroday

L junowy g juap UAIYY #294D 3B /# 3310AU] #0d

JI8PaTT [eIU5) 0) suonNqLISI(] Sqeded

AWEN/# I0PUIA # IYIA aeq

Wd Z§E  pz-1ep-bi LSI( v BH03] 010adV :# Hoday




